

Mid-Year 2015-16

College of the Sequoias

Committee - Technology

Purpose Statement: In accordance with the District Governance & Decision making manual, the Technology Committee is charged by the District

Governance Senate with providing a forum for anticipating needs, discussing options, and making recommendations regarding

technology issues at College of the Sequoias.

Membership: Tim Hollabaugh - Co-Chair Administration

Deborah Nolan - Co-Chair Faculty Linda Yamakawa- Faculty Beverly Feleciano - Classified Stephen Meier - Classified Vacant - Administration

TBA - Student

Victoria Solomon- Adjunct Faculty

Initiatives	Evaluation & Targets / Tasks	Results	Action & Follow-Up
Committee - Technology - General Expectations - Agendas Posted - Minutes Recorded - Quorum Attained - Attendance at meetings recorded in minutes - Academic Years: 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016		01/26/2016 - From August to December 7 meetings were held with agendas, minutes and background information posted to the web. A quorum was attained at all meetings. Result: Satisfactory Report Type: Mid-Year	
Start Date: 09/01/2013			
Initiative Status: Active			
Committee - Technology - Creation of Password and Security district policy - Password/Security policy in place Academic Years: 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016		01/26/2016 - District policy in place and enforcement of password complexity and aging in place. Result: Satisfactory Report Type: Mid-Year	
Start Date: 10/01/2013			
Initiative Status: Active			
Committee - Technology - District Governance Recommendations - Make recommendations to District Governance Senate on policies, planning and other matters related to technology Academic Years: 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016		01/26/2016 - So far this academic year, the Technology Committee has reviewed and conducted feasibility studies on above base resource requests. Result: Carried Forward Report Type: Mid-Year	

Initiatives	Evaluation & Targets / Tasks	Results	Action & Follow-Up
08/18/2014 Initiative Status: Active			
Committee - Technology - Prepare Technology Plan - Prepare and monitor implementation of the Technology Plan Academic Years: 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016 Start Date: 08/18/2014 Initiative Status:		01/26/2016 - Technology Committee continues to monitor technology plan. Wireless access points, Degree Audit, Password compliance and Universal Log in are currently in progress Result: Carried Forward Report Type: Mid-Year	
Active Committee - Technology - Annual Progress Report - Prepare an annual progress report on the Technology Plan Academic Years: 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016		01/26/2016 - Not started for this academic year Result: Carried Forward Report Type: Mid-Year	
Start Date: 08/18/2014 Initiative Status: Active			
Committee - Technology - Instructional Technology Standards - Develop instructional technology standards Academic Years: 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016 Start Date: 08/18/2014		01/26/2016 - Reviewing desktop computer standard and vendor. scheduled standard publication is Spring 2016 Result: Carried Forward Report Type: Mid-Year	
Initiative Status: Active			
Committee - Technology - Monitor Compliance - Monitor compliance with policies related to technology Academic Years: 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016 Start Date: 08/18/2014		01/26/2016 - No progress on procedure creation for monitoring compliance. Result: Carried Forward Report Type: Mid-Year	
Initiative Status: Active			
Committee - Technology - Coordinate Practices - Coordinate practices as needed related to technology		01/26/2016 - Technology Committee continues to work with Technology Services on technology implementation and standards/practices.	
01/06/0016 5 44 PM			

Initiatives	Evaluation & Targets / Tasks	Results	Action & Follow-Up
Academic Years: 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016 Start Date: 08/18/2014		Result: Carried Forward Report Type: Mid-Year	
Initiative Status: Active			
Committee - Technology - Ongoing Forum - Serve as a forum for dialogue on ongoing technology projects. Academic Years: 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016 Start Date:		01/26/2016 - Hosted a technology summit during convocation in Spring 2016 Result: Carried Forward Report Type: Mid-Year	
08/18/2014 Initiative Status: Active			